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Stephanie Gaetz

From: Stephanie Gaetz
Sent: October-09-19 9:05 AM
To:
Cc: Adria Snowdon; Sylvia Kaminski
Subject: Application LA19036
Attachments: LA19036 deemed complete pkg applicant 09 Oct 19.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

Adria Snowdon Delivered: 09/10/2019 9:05 AM

Sylvia Kaminski Delivered: 09/10/2019 9:05 AM

Hello,  
 
Application LA19036 has been determined to be complete for processing October 9, 2019.  Please note the information 
attached. 
•             Letter to Applicant 
•             Unauthorized Construction Factsheet 
 
Thanks, 
 

Stephanie Gaetz 
 
Stephanie Gaetz 
Field Office Administrator; Lethbridge 
Natural Resources Conservation Board 
100, 5401 1st Ave. South 
Lethbridge, AB  T1J 4V6 
T: 403.381.5166 
F: 403.381.5806 
Stephanie.gaetz@nrcb.ca 
Website: www.nrcb.ca 
 
 







 Unauthorized Construction 
under the Agricultural Operation 
Practices Act 
 

Risks to the operator  

 Construction without a permit is a serious offence and 

has significant potential consequences for the operator: 

 You could be required to dismantle or 

depopulate the facility.  

 You could be prosecuted, especially if you knew 

that you needed a permit, or don’t cooperate 

with the inspector. 

 If you are issued a compliance directive or enforcement 

order, the directive or order will be posted on the NRCB 

website. 

Further information 

 For more information, please contact: 
 

 NRCB field offices: 

 Fairview  780-835-7111  

 Morinville  780-939-1212  

 Red Deer  403-340-5241  

 Lethbridge  403-381-5166 
 

Dial 310-0000 to be connected toll free.  

Fact sheets and other NRCB publications are available at  

www.nrcb.ca. 
 

 

 

 

March 29, 2017 




